NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON Lori Wrotenbery
Governor Director
Jennifer A, Salisbury Oil Conservation Division
Cabinet Secretary

January 23, 2001
Matador Operating Co
ATT: Russ Mathis

310 W Wall, Suite 906
Midland, TX 79701

RE: Laughlin #2-L, 4-20s-37¢, API #30-025-35182
J W Cooper 5 #6-G, 5-20s-37e, API #30-025-35151

Gentlemen:

The Downhole Commingling application (C-103) is being returned to you. Per the rule
R-11363 a well producing from a pool not within the pre-approved pools must be filled
on Division form C-107 and sent to Santa Fe and a copy to the District I office.

District I geologist Paul Kautz has put these two Wells in the Wildcat Drinkard, pool code
97060.

If you have further questions on this matter, please contact Paul Kautz or Donna Pitzer at
the OCD office in Hobbs (505) 393-6161.

Yours truly,

"OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Chris Williams
District I, Supervisor

CW:dp

CC: OCD Hobbs
OCD Santa Fe
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